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June 1, 2010

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable School Board Members

FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPO, CPPB, Purchasing Agent ‘L(},D

SUBJECT: Approval of Purchase Order #10746 to Weatherly Law Firm
Attorney Services to the Board

The above-referenced purchase order with Weatherly Law Firm is being forwarded for your
consideration and approval. This company is serving as defense counsel for the District in a due
process case. Please reference the attached memo from Ms. Monica Verra, Director of Exceptional
Student Education, for further information,

The services under this contract are considered professional services, and are therefore exempt from
competitive bidding under Florida Administrative Rule 8A-1.012(11){a). The purchase order totaling
- $50,000 will be funded through general funding.

Please contact Ms. Verra or me at your earliest convenience if you have any gquestions or concerns.
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DATE: April 14,2010
TO: Kendra Goodman, Purchasing Agent

FROM: April Stephenson, Bookkeeper, Exceptional Student Education
Monica Verra, Ed. D., Director of Exceptional Student Educati‘onw

RY: Weatherly Law Firm (REQ # 9250-00697)

The Exceptional Student Education Department is requesting School Board approval of
requisition number 9250-00697 to the Weatherly Law Firm. The Weatherly Law Firm is
serving as defense counsel for the District in a due process case. General operating funds
will be used.

Thank you for your assistance with this request.

MV /as

xe: Ruth B. Reilly, Assistant Superintendent for Curriculum. and Instructional Services
Olga Swinson, Chief Finance Officer
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